City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley February 11, 2020
TO: All Proposers
FROM: Joyce A. McClane, CPPB

Purchasing Manager
Bid Due Date: February 19, 2020 @ 1:00 PM

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 - Proposal #20000553 - “McKinley and Farnumwood Parks
Installation Services”

This addendum has been issued because of the following questions and answers responses.
See below:

The safety surface for both parks will be engineered wood fiber. The amount needed for each site is
shown in the table below. Please fill in the table with your proposed costs to supply and install the
safety surface at each site, and your proposed costs to install the playground equipment at each park,
including the installation of the of Miracle Timbers perimeter.

McKinley Park Playground Farnumwood Park Playground

Safety surface: volume 4,357 cubic feet 2,107 cubic feet
Safety surface: cost to $ $
supply
Safety surface: cost to
) S S
install
Playground equipment:

. S S
cost to install
Total cost for each park S S
Grand total for 8
both parks
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City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining
original bid documents.

The Purchasing Manager, Joyce McClane, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this
RFP.

In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.
Proposer shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice
with their submission.

Company Name:

Address:

City / State / Zip:

Telephone: Fax:

Email

Print Name: Title:
Signature: Date:
Thank you.
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